EXHIBIT

g
Jennifer Orozco 5 Ai
From: Hannah Elliott
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:58 AM
To: Jennifer Orozco
Cc: Plan
Subject: FW: Greenbar Excavation document
Attachments: BOP 2nd supplemental 7.24.24.pdf; Exhibit E - Survey of volume 7.24.24 revised.pdf

From: Lisa Andrach <lisa@fitchandneary.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Hannah Elliott <Hannah.Elliott@crookcountyor.gov>
Subject: Greenbar Excavation document

Hannah,

Tanner and Greg Kelso just sent me a revised survey computing the volume of aggregate resource based upon the
DOGAMI mining rules. (Attached Exhibit E). | understand that the original Exhibit 7 survey was based upon a
business projection calculation for the benefit of Tanner and not to show the volume of the resource on the site for
significance. I’'ve included a 2" supplemental BOP to address the change in the survey. (attached).

Thank you.

Lisa Andrach, Attorney

FITCH & NEARY

Fitch and Neary, PC

210 SW 5" St, Suite 2
Redmond, OR 97756

Ph: 541-316-1588

Fax: 541-316-1943
www.fitchandneary.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it,
may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify us by reply at info@fitchandneary.com or by telephone at 541 316-1588, and
destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to a disk.

[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe]



Burden of Proof Statement
(Second Supplemental)

BEFORE THE CROOK COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

FILE NO.: 217-24-000070-PLNG
APPLICANT/: GREENBAR EXCAVATION. LL.C
OWNER Tanner Brown

P.O. Box 7

Prineville, Oregon 97754

ATTORNEY: Lisa Andrach
Fitch & Neary P.C.
210 SE 5" St., Suite 2
Redmond. Oregon 97756

GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER: Watkins Testing & Inspection
19061 Choctaw Road
Bend, Oregon 97702
REQUEST: An Application to modify the Crook County Basalt Resource Inventory to

add approximately 226,000 cubic yards of basalt aggregate volume located on tax map 161612,
Lot 500 to the 1-C Bartels Site on the Mineral and Aggregate Inventory of the County
Comprehensive Plan, Appendix 5.3, and to make the ESEE findings to allow mining of the
additional resource. The Bartels Site was added by Ordinance 172 of the Crook County Court
(2006-162);

1. Quantity: Updated Volume Calculation

The attached Topographic Survey and Volumetric Analysis was prepared by Greg Kelso, a
professional surveyor. (Exhibit E — 7.24.24 Revised Topographic Survey and Volumetric
Analysis) Greg has recalculated the minimum volume of material that the applicant can mine
for Lot 15 and the combined site. The initial survey submitted as Exhibit 7 was based upon a
business calculation for the applicant, and not the minimum aggregate available following the
DOGAMI rules and regulations for cut and slope.

Applying the cut/slope regulations to the site computes a minimum average volume of 272,705
cubic yards, which calculates 10 436,328 tons (using the 1=1.6 ratio), or 518,139.50 tons (using
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the 1.9 ratio that Carlson Geotechnical applied to basalt rock based upon its sample testing).
(Exhibit D, Pg. 2 from 7.23.24 BOP).

The initial Exhibit 7 was prepared for the applicant for a different purpose, and therefore was not
computed to show the significance of the quantity of the resource on the site.

DATED this 24" day of July, 2024.

FITCH & NEARY PC

L _HISA ANDRACH, OSB #040012
- Of Attorneys for Applicant

210 SW 5" St, Suite 2

Redmond, OR 97756

P: 541.316.1588 F: 541.316.1943
Email: lisai@ fitchandneary.com
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